From: mihlaw@texas.net

To: filing@txboda.or

Cc: Shannon Sauceda

Subject: 201406873; Commission for Lawyer Discipline v. Mark L. Honsaker; NOTICE OF APPEAL
Date: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:29:01 PM

Dear Board of Disciplinary Appeals:

This letter hereby constitutes my Notice of Appeal of all rulings set

forth in the Judgment of Disbarment issued by the Evidentiary Panel of

the State Bar District No. 4-1 Grievance Committee, under Cause No.
201406873 [JANIE PATTESON], Commission for Lawyer Discipline v. Mark L.
Honsaker, and which was signed on September 19, 2016, and received by me
on or about September 24, 2016. A timely Motion for New Trial was filed

on or about October 19, 2016, which was overruled by operation of law

even though an evidentiary hearing was requested when the Motion for New
Trial was filed based upon the fact that newly discovered evidence which
was not available at the time the original hearing was held and which

could not have been anticipated based upon the nature of the complaint

and the documentary evidence available. My state bar number is

00795425, and my address for service is 2045 Space Park Drive, Suite

210, Houston, Texas 77058. My telephone number is 281 786-6065 and my
email address is mlhlaw@texas.net. | do not have a fax machine or fax
number available to me. | certify that a copy of this Notice of Appeal

has been forwarded to Ms. Shannon Sauceda, attorney for the Commission
for Lawyer Discipline.

Respectfully submitted,

Mark L. Honsaker

2045 Space Park Drive, Suite 210
Houston, Texas 77058

(281) 786-6065
mlhlaw@texas.net
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